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Natlonal Guard Tumon Grants
(Paper # 638 Addmonal Altematwe)

Motion:

Move to include session law language requmng 1he Department of Military Affairs to submit
a request under s. 13.10 of the statutes to the: Comm:ttee for additional GPR funding for the tuition
grant program in the event that lhc Depanment determmes that fundmg provided for the tuition
grants is likely to be msufﬁcxent lo fully fund’ the progmm m elther 1999-00 or 2000-01.

Note:

This motion would require DMA lo reqmt fundmg from the Committee through the s. 13.10
process if the Department determmu that fundmg provnded in, 1999-00 or 2000-01 is likely to be
msuﬂ’ cient to fully fund the tumon grant program for all elrgtble Natnonal Guard members. '

Motion #219




,‘ ‘Nelsoni Robert N :

From: ‘Woizala, David _

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 1999 9:19 AM
To: Nelson, Robert

Subject: DMA related actions before JFC
Hi Bob,

This email lays out the actions of the JFC from Tuesday that affect DMA and require budget drafts. In general the
executive session went pretty quickly with very little discussion. DMA got pretty much what they wanted with a few slight
changes.b #}nyways. below is what needs to be drafted and | will fax a copy of the motions or any supporting detail |
mention below. . ,

Level A - paper 635 Alternative 2 was chosen. This would delete the last sentence in s166.215(5) relating to the
authorization for DMA to come in for more funding under 13.10.

Level A - Motion 226 also passed requesting the Leg. Audit Committee direct LAB to do an audit of emergency response
appropriations (Level A, Level B, and emergency response supplemental).

Tuition Grant - Motion 219 passed requiring session law language to require DMA to submit a 13.10 request for additional
tuition grants if they estimate the funding provided is insufficient.

DEM Reporting Reguirements - Motion 311. Require DEM to adopt EPA revised reporting requirements for Tetail gasoline
facilities. This one popped up at the last minute and apparently DEM submitted an emergency rule to the Legislature
{clearinghouse 99-017) which this would alter. | will fax you the talking points put out by the Petroleum Marketers
Association that were promoting this change. The person who knows a fair amount about this in DEM Is Chils Bacon 242-

32086.

If you have any questions, please let me know. | will fax the motions to you this morming. Thanks for your help. DW
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LFB......Worzala — Require the department of military affairs to submit a
request to the joint committee on finance for additional GPR
funding if needed to fully fund the tuition grant program

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1410, line 17: after that line insert:

@ “(1@@1@5’1‘ FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR TUITION GRANT PROGRAM. If the
4 department of military affairs determines that the amount appropriated under
5 section 20.465 (2) (a)‘{)fthe statutes for the payment of national guard tuition grants
6 is insufficient to fully fund the eligible tuition costs under section 21.49 of the
7 statutes in fiscal year 1999—2000 or in fiscal year 2000—me department shall,
8

during that fiscal year, request the additional funding necessary to fully fund the



_o_ LRBb0253/1

1999 — 2000 Legislature RPN..:..o...

1 eligible tuition costs from the joint committee on finance under section 13.10 of the

2 statutes.”.

3 (END)
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LFB.......Worzala - Requxre the department of mlhtary affairs to submit a

request to the domt committee ‘on-finance for additional GPR
funding if needed to fully fund the tu:tton grant program

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET —_ NQ‘I‘ READY F@R INTRODU(.,TION

LF B AMEN DMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 ANB 1999 SENATE BILL 45

e gt “\w

1 At the locatians indicé’%ed amend tﬁé bilI asfollbws

1. Page 1410, line 17 after that Hne msert

[\

7

“(12) REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING F()R TUI'IIDN GRANT PROGRAM. If the
department of military affams determmes that the amount appropriated under
section 20.465 (2) (a) of the: statutes for the payment of national guard tuition grants
is'insufficient to fully fund the eligtbie tu:tion costs under section 21.49 of the

statutes in fiscal year 1999—2000 or, m fxsca! year 2000—01 the department shall,

v N O s W

during that fiscal year, reques[ the addltmnal funding' necessary to fully fund the

-
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LFB.......Worzala — Require the department of military affairs to submit a
request to the joint committee on finance for additional GPR
funding if needed to fully fund the tuition grant program

. FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as followé:

1. Page 1410, line 17: after that line insert:

()

“(1z) REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR TUITION GRANT PROGRAM. If the
department of military affairs determines that the amount appropriated under
. section 20.465 (2) (a) of the statutes for the payment of national guard tuition grants

‘cepaltd G be

Aan
is) insufficient to fully fund the eligible tuition costs under section 21.49 of the

statutes in fiscal year 19992000 or in fiscal year 2000-01, the department shall,

@ N @j\m [ w

during that fiscal year, request the additional funding necessary to fully fund the
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1 eligible tuition costs from the joint committee on finance under section 13.10 of the
2 statutes.”.

3 v (END)
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LFB.......Worzala — Require the department of military affairs to submit a
request to the joint committee on finance for additional GPR
funding if needed to fully fund the tuition grant program

For 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1410, line 17: after that line insert:

“(1z) REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR TUITION GRANT PROGRAM. If the
department of military affairs determines that the amount appropriated under
section 20.465 (2) (a) of the statutes for the payment of national guard tuition grants
is anticipated to be insufficient to fully fund the eligible tuition costs under section
91.49 of the statutes in fiscal year 1999-2000 or in fiscal year 2000-01, the

department shall, during that fiscal year, request the additional funding necessary



1
2

. LRBb0253/2
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to fully fund the eligible tuition costs from the joint committee on finance under

section 13.10 of the statutes.”.

(END)



